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Re:  Docket No. 090381-SU; Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Seﬁinolg%

County by Utilities, Inc. of Longwood
Qur File No.: 30057.176

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for inclusion in the above-referenced docket are documents filed under an
intent to request confidential classification. Envelope “A” contains the original and three
(3) copies of the workpapers with the confidential data highlighted. Envelope “B” contains
an original and three (3) copies of the redacted copies.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

For the Firm
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JFublic Sertice Qommizsion
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: February 24, 2010

TO: Christian Marcelli, Rose Law Firm

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

090381 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning workpapers, and filed on behalf of

Utilities Inc. Of Longwood.

The document will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Pefia, Records

Management Assistant, at (850) 413-6393.
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